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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION: 005
Issue Date: 2/24/2021

Kingsburg High School Proposed Ag Shop Canopy 
02-118435
Jacob Belmont, R&H Construction 
Kingsburg Joint Union High School District 
Pre-Bid Question 005 Response

Project: 

Project No.: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

RESPONSE: 

Incorrect direction was given during the pre-bid job walk. Pre-Bid Supplemental Instruction No. 01 
(Dated 02/12/2021) was issued to correct any possible confusion. The bids for this project shall be 
based on fabrication and installation of the canopy and foundation as shown in the DSA approved 
construction documents. Alternate design and/or structural calculations, prepared by others will not 
be accepted. Requirements for sheet metal roofing product can be found in detail 8D/S600 in the 
approved drawing set.  

RESPONSE BY: 

DATE:     

Rufino Ucelo Jr., Kingsburg Joint Union High 
School District 2/26/2021

QUESTION: 

At the bid walk it was asked if the steel canopy structure was intended to be a pre-engineered 
structure, the architects representative said yes. It was also asked if structural calculations had 
be done on the design shown on the plans and he indicated that only the foundation design had 
been engineered. Is this correct? If so please provide a specification for engineered structures. 
If this is incorrect please provide a sheet metal roofing specification. 



R&H Construction

2/24/2021

Jacob Belmont

R&H Construction

2/24/2021

(559) 492-1252

At the bid walk it was asked if the steel canopy structure was intended to be a 
pre-engineered structure, the architects representative said yes. It was also asked 
If structural calculations had be done on the design shown on the plans and he indicated 

that only the foundation design had been engineered. Is this correct? If so please provide
a specification for engineered structures. If this is incorrect please provide a   
sheet metal roofing specification.

Jacob Belmont




